
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee 

 

FROM:  Regan Hutcheson, Manager-Heritage Planning  

 

DATE: April 12, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Register Designation Project 2023-2024 

 Update 

      

 

Project:  Register Designation Project 2023-2024 

 

Background:  

 Bill 23 changes to the Ontario Heritage Act 

 Any listed property on the Markham Register of Property of Cultural Heritage Value or 

Interest must be designated or removed from the Register by Dec 31, 2024.   The property 

cannot be put on the Register after that date for five years. 

 City is embarking on the Register Designation Project to review approximately 320 

properties for designation.  

 

Status/ Staff Comment 

 Staff will provide an update on the project at the meeting. 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

That Heritage Markham receive the update on the Register Designation Project 2023-2024 as 

information 

  

 

File: 
Q:\Development\Heritage\SUBJECT\Designation Project 2023-2024\HM April 12 2023 Update.doc 

 

 

  

 


